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Ruth Nettles

From: Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarg.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 3:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us TT0770S "TP
Cc: Susan Masterton

Subject: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement between NuVox

Communications, Inc. and Embarg Florida, Inc., by Momentum Telecom, Inc.
Attachments: IUCR Agrmt- Embarg & Momentum Telecom.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton

Senior Counsel

Embarq Florida, Inc.

1313 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Telephone: 850/599-1560

Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No.

Title of filing: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement
between NuVox

Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc., by Momentum Telecom, Inc.

Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc.
No of pages: 4 pages
Description: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement

between NuVox
Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc., by Momentum Telecom, Inc.

<<lUCR Agrmt- Embarq & Momentum Telecom.pdf>>

Tamela Kelly

Legal Specialist

Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation

Voice: 850-599-1029 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email:_tamela.kelly@EMBARQ.com
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Embarg

Mailstop: FLTLHOO102
1313 Blair Stone Rd
Tallahassee, FL 32300

embarq.com
November 29, 2007

Ms. Ann Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassce, F1. 32399-0850

RE: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale

Agreement between NuVox Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc,,
by Momentum Telecom, Inc.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Embarq Florida, Inc. hereby provides notfice to the Florida Public Service
Commission of the adoption by Momentum Telecom, Inc. of the Interconnection,
Unbundling, Collocativn and Resale Agreement with modifications for the State of
Florida entered inte by NuVox Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc,,
which was filed with the Commission in Docket No. 070239-TP. Momentum

Telecom, Inc, is adopting the agreement with modifications as provided by Section
252(i) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996,

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact mc at 850-599-1560.

Sincerely,

S S gt I

Susan S. Masterton
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Enclosures
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ce: Momentum Telecom, Inc.
Charles Richardson, 111
General Counsel
2700 Corporate Drive, Suite 200
Birmingham, AL 35242
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Susan S. Masterton

SFNBOR COLINSEL
Voice: {850] 599-1560
Fax: {850) 878-0777

susananasterion@embarg.com
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INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE AGREEMENT

This Interconnection, Cotllocation and Resale Agreement ("Agreement”), dated September 20,
2007, is entered into by between Momenturn Telecom, Inc., a Delaware corporation (*CLEC"), and
Embarg Florida, Inc., a Florida corporation (‘Embarg”) to establish the rates, terms and conditions for
local interconnection, local resale and the purchase of unbundled network elements for the state of
Florida. (Embarq and CLEC may be referred to individually as a "Party” and collectively as the "Parties").

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:
1. INTERCONNECTION AND RESALE AGREEMENT

The Parties agree that the Agreement between the Parties shall consist of the Interconnection,
Collocation and Resale Agreement between NuVox Communications and Embarg Florida, Inc., dated
March, 20, 2007 (the "Adopted Agreement"), including the updated Exhibit A, attached here and
incorporated.

All services provided under this Agreement will be consistent with the decisions of courts having
jurisdiction over this Agreement, including but not limited to the declisions of the Court of Appeals and the
United States Supreme Court.

2. PARTIES:

CLEC is hersby substituted in the Adapted Agreement for NuVox Communications and Embarg
shall remain as the other Party to the Adopted Agreement. Except as modified herein, the Agreement
shall in all other respects reflect the same terms as the Adopted Agreement.

3. TERM:

This termination date of the Agreement is March 19, 2010, which corresponds with the expiration
date of the Adopted Agreement.

4. NOTICES:

Except as otherwise provided, all notices and other communication hereunder shall be deemed to
have been duly given when made in writing and delivered in person or deposited in the United States
mail, certified mail, postage paid, return receipt requested and addressed as follows:

i,

AT

[
If to CLEC: If to Embarq: Ly
Charles Richardson lll, General Counsel Director — Contract Management 3
2700 Corporate Drive, Suite 200 Embarq e
Birmingham, AL 35242 KSOPKB0D401-413 .
8300 Metcalf Avenue >
205-978-4411 Overland Park, KS 86212 pt
rrichardson@momentumtelecom.com -
()

i
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be execuled by their
duly respective authorized representalives.

CLEC Embarg
By: /%/ /jz.o'zch- By: L/Q”""\’
Name: Alan Craighton Name: Emeric W. Kapka
Title; President & BRI, Title: Director — Contract Managament
¥
Date: (mg.\ Date: 10/22.]07
Ean,
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LOOPS

Wire Centers exceeding the UNE Loop DS1 and DS3 Threshold (60,000 Business Access Lines and 4-
fiber based collocators):

State Wire Center CLLI Effective
NV West6 LSVGNVXK April 22, 2005
NV South 5 LSVGNVXG June 1, 2006
NV South South LSVGNVXV June 1, 2007
Wire Centers exceeding the UNE Loop DS3 Thrashold (38,000 Business Access Lines and 4-fiber based
coliocators):

State Wire Center CLLI Effective
NV Main LSVGNVXB April 22, 2005
NV West West LSVGNVXW April 22, 2005
NV South 6 LSVGNGXL June 1, 2006
TRANSPORT

Tier 1 Wire Centars for UNE Dedicated Transport:

State Wire Center CLLI Effoctive
FL Altamonte Springs  ALSPFLXA April 22, 2005
FL Fort Myers FTMYFLXA April 22, 2005
FL Maitland MTLDFLXA April 22, 2005
FL Tallahassee TLHSFLXA April 22, 2005
FL Winter Park WNPKFLXA April 22, 2005
NC Rocky Mount RCMTNCXA June 1, 2007
NV East 1 LSVGNVXR June 1, 2006
NV Main LSVGNVXB April 22, 2005
NV  South5 LSVGNVXG April 22, 2005
NV West 6 LSVGNVXK April 22, 2005
NV South 8 LSVGNVXL April 22, 2005
NV South South LSVGNVXV April 22, 2005
NV West West LSVGNVXW April 22, 2005
TN Bristol BRSTTNXA April 22, 2005
TN Johnson City JHCYTNXC April 22, 2005
TN  Kingsport KGPTTNXA April 22, 2005
Tier 2 Wire Centers for UNE Dedicated Transport:

State Wirg Center CLLI Effectlve
FL Goldenrod GLRDFLXA April 22, 2005
FL Lake Brantlay LKBRFLXA April 22, 2005
FL Ft. Walton Beach FTWBFLXA June 1, 2007
FL Naples NPLSFLXD June 1, 2006
FL Ocala OCALFLXA June 1, 2006
FL Tallahassee TLHSFLXD April 22, 2005
MO  Jefferson City JFCYMOXA April 22, 2005
NC Fayetteville FYVLNCXA April 22, 2005
NV North 5 LSVGNVXU June 1, 2007
sC Greenwood GNWDSCXC June 1, 2007
VA Charlottesville CHVLVAXA June 1, 2006

Exhibit A ~ TRRO Wire Center Thresholds as of June 1, 2007

All other Embarg Wire Centers are currently considered Tier 3 Wire Centers for UNE Dedicated Transport.
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